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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001
No.  F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/8Z/ 1| § Dated: [/ 68/2021
To

The Principal,
Govt. Girls Senior Secondary School,
Harkesh Nagar, New Delhi 110020

Sub: Regarding issue of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in t/0 Govt. Girls Senior Secondary
School, Harkesh Nagar, New Delhi 110020

Sir,

This is in reference to with Gmail dated 28/07/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer
concerned of this department and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide letter of even no.

195 dated 07/04/2021 has yet not been complied. (Copy Enclosed for ready referehce).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected.  The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licehs_irig authority/

Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ)
DELHI FIRE SERVICE
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001
No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/SZ/ |9 5 Dated: .f?}}@t.yzozl

To

The HOS / Vice Principal,
Govt. Girls Senior Secondary School,

Harkesh Nager, New Delhi 110020

Sub: Reg. renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Girls Senior Secondary School, Harkesh
Nager, New Delhi (ID 1925341)

Sir,

This is in reference with your Gmail dated 11/03/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, school premises have been inspected by officer concerned of this department on dated
25.03.2021 in presence of Sh. Birender Singh (Manager) to verify the status of existing fire prevention
and fire safety measures. During the course of inspection, the shortcomings observed are as beiow;

1. Hose ree! found non-functional in ground plus three blocks and not provided in ground plus
two upper floor blocks.

2. Terrace pumps found non-functional in ground plus three blocks and not provided in ground
plus two upper floor blocks.

3. Overhead tank capacity 10,000 itrs not provided in ground plus two upper floor blocks.

In view of above shortcomings, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage. You are requested to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for
further action in the matter. i

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer (SZ)
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to: -

1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Dethi, Old Secretariat Dethi 110054



